

RABIN RAI

rabinrai44@gmail.com | 616-228-3482

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rairabin/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/rabinrai44>

Portfolio: <http://rabinrai.com>

I'm a passionate full-stack web developer with two years of experience in responsive design, SPA, and functional web application. Committed to designing and developing innovative web-based materials that users will love. I'm always eager to learn and help people and companies grow business through web application design and development.

EDUCATION

C#.NET Development Bootcamp

July 2018 – September 2018

Grand Circus, Computer Programming

Bachelors of ICT

August 2012 – July 2014

Janamaitri Multiple Campus, *Information Communication Technology*

High School Diploma

June 2009 – July 2011

Saraswati Multiple Campus, *Account Management*

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML & CSS
- JavaScript
- Angular
- ReactJS
- WordPress CMS
- Woocommerce
- MVC/Web API
- C# .Net / Core
- Responsive Design
- Bootstrap
- UI Design
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- PHP
- NodeJS
- Express JS
- SQL
- MongoDB
- OOP
- GIT & TFS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UI Developer

February 2020 – Present

TEKsystems, Harrisburg, PA

- Building a single-page application using an Angular 8 framework
- Understand their existing application and redesign the application according to their business requirements.
- Participate in checkpoint meetings, status updates, reporting and effective communication with project manager and developer.

Freelance Web Developer

December 2019 – Present

Freelance, Harrisburg, PA

- Working with local and remote clients creating their websites.
- Provide website maintenance support including CSS, updating content, hosting
- Solving issues related to the CSS and HTML elements that clients are facing.

Full Stack Web Developer

November 2018 – December 2019

JvR Enterprises LLC, Grand Rapids, MI

- Design & develop new user-facing features including prototype and code
- Build reusable code and components for future use.
- Optimize application for maximum speed and scalability.
- Participates in source code reviews and responds to constructive recommendations from source code reviews and making corrections with the senior developers.
- Ensure all user input data is validated before submitting it to the back-end.
- Debugging and problem-solving.
- Monitoring the application from AWS CloudWatch Logs insights to discover issues and analysis performance.

Machine Operator

August 2015 – June 2018

Ranir LLC, Grand Rapids, MI

- Inspect machine output every 2 hours and record product numbers and quality.
- A report work order once completed and submit paperwork at the end of the shift.
- Communicate with other team members for a smooth transition between shifts.

Front End Web Developer

March 2012 – June 2014

Valley Institute Pvt. Ltd., Kathmandu, Nepal

- Designed and developed a new user-facing website using HTML, CSS & Javascript.
- Built reusable code and helped customize existing code with WordPress framework.
- Provided website maintenance and enhancements.

OTHER SKILLS

- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Organization
- Self-Motivated
- Quick learner
- Problem-Solver
- Hard worker